
 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                     Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

1 

                             
HAMTRAMCK BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting – November 19, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
Administration Building 

3201 Roosevelt St 
Hamtramck, MI  48212 

 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 
II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 

III. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA 
IV. BOARD CALENDAR UPDATES 
V. REPORTS TO THE BOARD 
VI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (Agenda Items Only) 

VII. CLOSED SESSION 
VIII. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Ratification of AFSCME Contract 
b. Approval of Purchase 
c. Adoption of Board Policies 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Approval of Minutes 
b. Approval of Employment 
c. Resignations & Retirements 

X. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of 
conducting the School District’s business and is not to be considered a public community 

meeting.  There is a time for public participation during the meeting.” 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                     Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

2 

 
Call to Order 
 
Call to Order –  

Meeting called to order by ________at __________  
 
 
 
Roll Call of Members 
  Abdulmalik Algahaim 
  Moortadha Obaid 
  Daz’Shavon Hall 
  Regan Watson 
  Victor Farris 
  Mohamed Algehaim 
  Linda Wolyniec 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Acceptance of Agenda 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 1– ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts and approves the Agenda with any 
additions or deletions. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                     Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

3 

 
Board Calendar Updates 
 December 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
 January 7, 2025 at 6:00  p.m. Organizational Meeting and Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
Reports to the Board  

District Configuration Process (video) 
 
 
 
 
 
Audience Participation (Agenda Items Only) 
 
This portion of the agenda is for citizens to address questions or comments 
pertaining to the agenda. The Board will listen, take comments and questions under 
advisement, and not respond at this time. The presiding officer will refer questions to the 
superintendent for research and response. Persons wishing to address the Board of 
Education must complete an audience participation form and submit it to the Board’s 
President before the meeting starts.  Forms must be filled out completely to be accepted. 
 
 
 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                     Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

4 

 
Closed Session 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2– CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby go into Closed Session for the 
following purposes: 
 
 Section 8c Collective Bargaining Strategy/Negotiations and 
 Section 8h To Consider Material Exempt From Disclosure 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 3– OPEN SESSION 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby resume the meeting in Open 
Session. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                     Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

5 

Action Items 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4– RATIFICATION OF AFSCME CONTRACT 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby ratify the contract between 
Hamtramck Public Schools Board of Education and the AFSCME Union as per the TA 
submitted. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 

 
Abstain ____________________ 

 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5– APPROVAL OF PURCHASE 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the purchase of 36 
laptops with carts for use by the ESL and ABE Students in the Adult Education Program 
from People Driven Technology, total amount not to exceed $28,373.76.   Funded 
through Section 107 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 

 
Abstain ____________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 6– ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICIES 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby adopt the Board Policies as 
prepared and presented by Miller Johnson. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 

 
Abstain ____________________ 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                     Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

6 

Consent Agenda 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 7 – APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Motion by Member ___________  Seconded by Member _______________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the following items under the 
Consent Agenda: 
 

a. Approval of Minutes from:  
1. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 15, 2025 

 
b. Approval of Employment – Employment of Tanita Parks, Special Education 

Paraprofessional at Hamtramck High School, $23.50 per hour, maximum of 
35 hrs per week, effective November 10, 2025. 
 

c. Approval of Employment – Employment of Natalya Cox, Special Education 
Paraprofessional at Tau Beta, $20.50 per hour, maximum of 35 hrs per week, 
effective October 27, 2025. 

 
d. Approval of Employment – Employment of Linda Jarrell, Desk Attendant for 

the Recreation Department, $14.00 per hour, maximum of 35 hours per 
week, effective November 24, 2025. 

 
e. Approval of Employment – Employment of Tahiya Ahmed, Paraprofessional 

at Holbrook Elementary School, $17.00 per hour, maximum of 27.5 hours per 
week, effective November 17, 2025. 

 
f. Approval of Employment – Employment of Hiba Alnagar, Paraprofessional at 

Holbrook Elementary School, $17.00 per hour, maximum of 27.5 hours per 
week, effective November 18, 2025. 
 

g. Acceptance of Resignation – Resignation of William Kim, Science Teacher 
at Hamtramck High School, effective November 23 2025. 

 
h. Acceptance of Resignation – Resignation of Karen Giovanini, Administrative 

Assistant at Dickinson East Elementary, effective November 7, 2025. 
 

i. Acceptance of Resignation – Resignation of Kenneth McGraw, MLD 
Teacher at Tau Beta, effective immediately. 

 
j. Acceptance of Retirement – Retirement of Nancy Walter, Instructional Coach 

for the District, effective January 23, 2026. 
 

Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                     Wednesday, November 19, 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

7 

Audience Participation 
 
This portion of the agenda is for citizens to address any questions or comments to the 
Board. The Board will listen, take comments and questions under advisement, and not 
respond at this time. The presiding officer will refer questions to the superintendent for 
research and response. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Regular Meeting adjourned at (______ p.m.) 
 


	Resolution Number 1– Acceptance of Agenda
	Resolution Number 2– Closed Session
	Resolution Number 3– Open Session
	Action Items
	Resolution Number 4– Ratification of AFSCME Contract
	Resolution Number 5– Approval of Purchase
	Resolution Number 6– Adoption of Board Policies
	Consent Agenda

	Audience Participation

